


 

Page | 1 
 

 

March 17, 2014 
   

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP), DATED MARCH 3, 2014 
REGIONAL ADMINISTRATIVE FACILITY CORPORATION (RAFC) 

PROFESSIONAL AUDITING SERVICES 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWER DOCUMENT 

  
 
Q1:  Page one of the RFP state the audit period to be June 30, 2015. However, 

page four states the audit period to be June 30, 2014.  Based on the timing 
of information requested this request covers the initial period ending June 
30, 2014. Is that correct? 

A1:  The period covered under the RFP is Fiscal Year (FY) 13/14, which 
begins on July 1, 2013 and ends on June 30, 2014.  Please see 
Addendum #1, item #1 for more information.    

 
Q2:  We are requesting a copy of the audit report for the period ending June 30, 

2013, as this will have information covering the Federal Programs which 
are included in the scope of the audit. 

A2:  The audit reports ending June 30, 2013 are posted on the MTC 
website at http://bids.mtc.ca.gov/procurements/158.  There are no 
federal monies included in the RAFC audit.   

 
Q3:  Please provide the program types by CFDA Number covered in the 2013 

RAFC Audit.  
A3:  This is not applicable to the RAFC audit.   
 
Q4:   What was the prior audit fee for this service? Please identify the audit 

fees for each audit/task.   
A4:  The prior audit fee for this service was thirteen thousand five 

hundred forty-eight dollars ($13,548), the audit fees per audit/task 
are listed below: 

 
Draft audit report, draft management letter, camera-ready 
copy of final management letter and final audit report. 

         $9,145 

Final Tax Returns          $2,403 
Professional Consulting Services NTE $2,000 
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Q5:   Are your prior year auditors included or excluded from the current RFP process? 
A5:   The prior year Auditor is not excluded from the RFP process, and may submit a 

proposal in response to the current RFP if they choose to do so.  
 
Q6:   Were there any major changes in the engagement requested in the RFP compared to last 

year’s engagement?  
A6:   No.  
 
Q7:  How many auditors were onsite by week for both interim testing and final fieldwork?  
A7:  This information is not available.  Please see Question and Answer #8 below for 

information on the total number of hours for the previous audit. 
 
Q8:  What were the hours of the previous audit? 
A8:   Approximately 80. 
 
Q9:  How many adjusting entries did the prior year auditors recommend? 
A9:  No adjusting entries were required.  
 
Q10: Did the prior year auditor issue a management letter?  If so, please provide a copy. 
A10: The audit reports for FY 12/13 are posted on the MTC website at 

http://bids.mtc.ca.gov/procurements/158.   
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